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Mr. Malcolm Doak,
- Department of Licencing and Guidance,
Environmental Protection Agency,
Johnstown Castle,
Co. \Ncan I — T e = e e e U
'22 October 2004 : Project No. 03.116
&.

Re: Brownfield Restoration Ireland gﬁl Waste Licence
Application No. 204-1 at Whltestw Lower, Co. Wickiow

DearMalcolm;, "= DA

We aré actmg ‘on’behalf of B oWeld Restoration Ireland Ltd. (BRI). We
-refer to Waste Licence. Appﬁga‘hon No. 204-1, which is currently under
consuderatlon by the Agenq@a

We wish to advise thatchI have reached an agreement with one of the
parties in relation to a commitment to fund their share of the costs
associated with the site and to provide to. BRI, the technical expertise in

waste ‘and environmental matters of Dr Ted Nealon. Following this
agreement, _discussions are ongoing with other parties .and BRI s

conf‘dent that further commltments ‘will be obtained'in the near future,
I look forward to your response.

Yog/r;.,sincerely,

Geoff Parker M.E:Sc.; MIEI -~ ©

Cc: Mr Ray Stokes, BRI
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